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 Zachary Nathan, an architect who was appointed in December 2009 to serve as a 
member of the Access Appeals Commission (“AAC”), has requested a waiver from 
section 3.224 of the San Francisco Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code 
(“C&GC Code”) so that he may engage in compensated advocacy on behalf of other 
persons before a City officer or employee.  The Ethics Commission has calendared Mr. 
Nathan’s request for consideration at its meeting on February 8, 2010.  As discussed 
below, staff does not believe that section 3.224, as currently written, permits the 
Commission to consider a waiver request by Mr. Nathan.   
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Building Code section 105A.3.2.1 requires that the seat occupied by Mr. Nathan be 
filled by someone who is a “public member.”  The Building Code does not define 
“public member.”  Webster’s New College Dictionary defines “public” as “of, 
belonging to, or concerning the people as a whole; of or by the community at large.”   
C&GC Code section 3.224(c) states that the Commission may waive the compensated 
advocacy ban for any officer who, by law, must be appointed to represent any 
profession, trade, business, union or association.  As the AAC’s “public member,” it is 
clear that Mr. Nathan was not appointed to represent any profession, trade, business, 
union or association; nor was he appointed as a person “experienced in construction.” 
Because he does not meet the eligibility criteria for a waiver, staff does not believe that 
he is eligible to seek a waiver from the compensated advocacy ban under current law. 
Therefore, staff concludes that the Commission should not consider Mr. Nathan's 
waiver request.   
 
Based on staff's conversations with Mr. Nathan and the staff of the Building Inspection 
Commission that is charged with recruiting AAC members, staff recommends that the 
Commission consider amending section 3.224(c) to allow any person who serves on a 
board or commission to request a waiver from the compensated advocacy ban, so long 
as there is demonstrated need for service by such individuals on those boards or 
commissions.  The Commission may consider staff’s recommendations on this and 
other proposals regarding the Government Ethics Ordinance at its next meeting.   
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January 23, 2010 
 
Ms. Mabel Ng 
Deputy Executive Director 
Ethics Commission 
25 Van Ness Avenue, Ste. 220 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
 
Dear Ms. Ng: 
 
The Building Inspection Commission recruits and appoints members to the Access 
Appeals Commission (AAC).  The members of the AAC serve the City and County 
of San Francisco and the general public by hearing written appeals brought by any 
person regarding actions taken by the Department of Building Inspection in the 
enforcement of the requirements for Access to Public Accommodations by 
Physically Handicapped Persons (Part 5.5, Sections 19955-59 of the Health and 
Safety Code of the State of California), as well as action taken by the Department in 
the enforcement of the disabled access and adaptability provisions of this code (San 
Francisco Building Code Section 105.3). 
The AAC consists of five Commissioners: two from the disabled community, two 
experienced in the construction industry, and one public member. It has been very 
difficult to recruit members of the public to serve on this very important 
Commission.  Just this past October over 700 e-mails emails were sent to members 
of the public and various stakeholders in the disabled community and the 
construction industry inviting them to apply for three seats (two for persons with a 
disability and one for a member of the general public) that were expiring on the 
AAC.  The information was posted on the DBI website and announced at the BIC 
meetings.  Twelve applications were received which included the applications of the 
three members seeking reappointment.  In the past approximately 3,000 letters were 
sent on two separate mailings with similar results.    
 
As you can see, it is very difficult to obtain qualified, dedicated people to serve on 
this very important Commission. Another important qualification is that applicants 
must be residents of San Francisco; this greatly limits our pool of applicants.  The 
BIC Commissioners take these appointments very seriously and asks that the Ethics 
Commission grant a waiver allowing Mr. Zachary Nathan to serve.   
 
If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ann Marie Aherne 
BIC Secretary    
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